Debbie Campbell

From: CRANSTON, Stephen (C8609) <Stephen.Cranston2@cleveland.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 07 October 2020 14:47

To: Planning Admin

Subject: Outline Planning Application R/2020/0357/00M

With regards to this Outline Application for mixed industrial development at Smiths Dock Road.

| recommend any future developer contact me for any input, advice | can offer in relation to designing out
opportunities for crime and disorder to occur in the future.

Full guidance is initially available within the Secured By Design Commercial Guide 2015 at
www.securedbydesign.com

Regards

c8609 Steve Cranston

Crime Prevention & Architectural Liaison

Middlesbrough Police Office | Bridge Street West | Middlesbrough | TS2 1AR
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“Delivering outstanding policing for our communities”

Please do not use social media or email to report crime as we do not monitor these accounts 24/7. Dial 999 in an emergency or visit the contact us
section of our website for all reporting options.



